From: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
To:  mastersp@flcourts.org

Subject: 5D14-1500

Date: Fri, 13 Feb 2015 10:09:46 -0500

Pam Masters
Clerk of Court
5th DCA - Florida

Ref: James Booth 5D14-1500
Pam:

This email is to confirm my understanding of our phone conversation
yesterday.

The decision to deny the motion to relinquish jurisdiction back to the
circuit court for a probable Giglio motion against possible
prosecutorial misconduct, was decided by a motion panel comprised of
Judges Lawson, Evander and Edwards.

If my understanding is incorrect, I request clarifications. Please use
this email address as my point of contact.

Here is the article VolusiaExposed.Com recently posted about the 5th DCA
and probable prosecutorial misconduct within the State Attorney's

office. The Jame Booth appeal(5D14-1500) is referenced within this
article.

http://volusiaexposed.com/highprofile/andrebrinson.html

Regards;

http://www.volusiaexposed.com

"First they ignore you, then they laugh at you, then they fight you,
then you win." - Mahatma Gandhi


http://www.volusiaexposed.com/

